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f Sungerg,’Christopher

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2007 4:06 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: 2005 SB 335

Can you please have this redrafted? Thanks.

Jessica Ford Kelly

Office of Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol, Room 109 - South
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882
608-266-3123

1-800-925-7491 toll-free
608-267-6797
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Séptember 16, ZOOS;Jﬂ‘Iﬁl/croduced b;'Sgenators Lassa and RO};:yg,smﬁfﬁ%osponsorem“%%%;,

Representatives VRUWINK, BERCE&H«,\SW Referred to Committee
on Job Creation, Economic Developmi Consumer Affairs.
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AN ACT to create 100}§é; the statutes; relating to: the sale and distribution

e

L v/

of elastic yo-yos and providing a penalty.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill prohibits the sale or distribution of an’/elastic yo-yo, defined in the bill
as any toy known as a “yo-yo waterball” or any other similar toy consisting of a
rubber-like object that is attached to an elastic cord.

Because this bill creates a new crime or revises a penalty\g)r an existing crime,
the Joint Review Committee on Criminal Penalties may be requested to prepare a

report concerning the proposed penalty and the costs or savings that are likely to
result if the bill is enacted.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl [y, do
enact as follows: o/

-
SeEcTION 1. 100563 of g\:e statutes is created to read:
g -~ B5

~ v
100‘%_ Sale and djstribution of elastic yo-yos prohibited. (1) In this

o

S

section, “elastic yo—yo” means any toy known as a “yo—yo waterball” or any similar
toy consisting of a rubber-like object that is attached to an elastic cord)

(2) No person may sell or distribute an elastic yo-yo to a person in this state.
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(3) A person who violates sub. (2) may be fined not more than $1,000¥ Each sale

or distribution of an elastic yo-yo is a separate violation.

(END)
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Senator Lassa:

Y4

This is a redraft of 2005 Senate Bill 335.

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov
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January 5, 2007

Senator Lassa:

This is a redraft of 2005 Senate Bill 335.

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov




Duerst, Christina

From: Kelly, Jessica

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2007 10:22 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1337/1 Topic: Prohibit sale or distribution of yo yo waterball toy

Please Jacket LRB 07-1337/1 for the SENATE:



